

Snow Rangers in the Cooke City area observed many natural slides that occurred over the past few days. This slide occurred on a heavily wind loaded slope and probably failed on a layer of near surface facets formed in the middle of

February. Photo Adam Norlander

Advisory Region Cooke City Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sat Mar 10, 2012GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Mon Mar</u> <u>12, 2012</u> Cooke City, 2012-03-09